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From : JablonskiExcavating@hughes.net Jablonski <jablonskiexcavating@hughes.net>

Subject : Fwd: 2015-37 Agreement JAB EXC - CITY OF SARATOGA SPRINGS

To : debbie labreche <debbie.labreche@saratoga-springs.org>

Cc : JABLONSKI EXCAVATING INC EMAIL <jablonskiexcavating@hughes.net>

Zimbra debbie.labreche@saratoga-springs.org

Fwd: 2015-37 Agreement JAB EXC - CITY OF SARATOGA SPRINGS

Wed, Sep 09, 2015 03:32 PM

4 attachments

Debbie,

Please find our certificates of insurance for PINEWOOD AVE SEWER Project.

The Bonds are being generated. Please advise how many originals you will need.

Thank you,

Carolyn Chavez

Jablonski Excavating, Inc.               Phone: (518) 568-5874

678 County Highway 108                Fax: (518) 568-5888

St. Johnsville, NY 13452                 Website:   www.JablonskiExcavating.com        

Steve Jablonski Cell: (315) 868-9341

From: "Pat Snyder" <pats@aia-ins.com>

To: jablonskiexcavating@hughes.net

Cc: "Dan Reynolds" <danr@aia-ins.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 3:23:54 PM

Subject: FW: 2015-37 Agreement JAB EXC - CITY OF SARATOGA SPRINGS

Carolyn, a
ached are Gen Liab etal and Work Comp cer�ficates for tonight’s mee�ng.

Let me know if they need anything further.

Thanks,

Pat

___________________________

Patricia A Snyder, CPCU

DeAngelo Agency Inc

2 Campion Rd

New Har-ord NY  13413

E-mail:  pats@aia-ins.com

Phone:  315-768-7900  Ext 103

Fax:  315-768-8474

From: JablonskiExcavating@hughes.net Jablonski [mailto:jablonskiexcavating@hughes.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Dan Reynolds; Pat Snyder

Cc: JABLONSKI EXCAVATING INC EMAIL

Subject: Fwd: 2015-37 Agreement JAB EXC - CITY OF SARATOGA SPRINGS

Importance: High

Dan,
This is a definite GO!
Please provide the certificate of Insurance for today and get started on the bonds.
This was a nice surprise.....
Thank you,
Carolyn
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

From: "Debbie LaBreche" <debbie.labreche@saratoga-springs.org>

To: jablonskiexcavating@hughes.net

Cc: "Barbara Anthony" <barbara.anthony@saratoga-springs.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 12:51:33 PM

Subject: 2015-37 Agreement

Carolyn - See attached the agreement and bid results. Please sign, scan and email the agreement to me with your COI. Also, please provide a

statement that the bonds have been ordered. Thank you. - Debbie

--

Deborah LaBreche, P.E.

Asst. City Engineer

474 Broadway - City Hall

Saratoga Springs, NY  12866

Office Phone: 518-587-7098 Ext. 2616

Mobile: 518-390-0963

Fax: 518-580-9480

Email: debbie.labreche@saratoga-springs.org

Confidentiality/Privilege Notice: This e-mail communication and any files transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential information from the

City of Saratoga Springs and are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it has been addressed. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any other action with respect to the contents of this

message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return e-mail. Thank you for your

cooperation.
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2015-37 Pinewood Ave Sewer Bid Results 9-4-15.pdf
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